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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: James L. Ball, Chief
Policy Division, International Bureau

Re:  ACC Acquisition LLC
Section 63.21(h) Notification of Wholly-Owned Subsidiary
Operating Under Parent’s Authorization
File No. ITC-214-20000428-00255

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pursuant to Section 63.21(h) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 63.21(h), ACC
Acquisition LLC (“ACC”), by its attorneys, hereby notifies the Commission that its wholly-
owned subsidiary, American Cellular Wireless, LLC (“ACW”), began providing service earlier
this year pursuant to ACC’s international Section 214 authorization, File No. ITC-214-
20000428-002255." ACW is organized in the State of Delaware.

' The Commission’s International Bureau Electronic Filing System incorrectly lists Cellco
Partnership as the holder of this authorization. ACC believes this is a result of a prior transaction
involving, ACC of Tennessee License LLC, a subsidiary of ACC that operated under this
authorization, in which spectrum licenses and underlying derivative international Section 214
authority were either transferred or assigned to Cellco Partnership. See File Nos. ITC-ASG-
20011119-00609, ITC-ASG-20011119-00610, and ITC-T/C-200111119-611. However, ACC
did not transfer control or assign the authorization and remains the authorized holder. ACC has
previously requested that the Commission’s staff correct its records in this regard and hereby
reiterates this request for correction.
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A duplicate copy of this letter is enclosed. Please contact the undersigned if you have
questions concerning this notification.
Sincerely,
WILKINSON w\wwwmw KNAUER, LLP
W 15
By: LawrenceJ. Movshin

William R. Layton

Enclosure



